SCENIE

DAYTONA INTERNATIONAL SPEEDWAY,

MEMO

Date: August 21, 2019

To: Fall Cycle Scene Competitors

From: Daytona International Speedway

RE: Rider/Owner Lot RV Parking Policy during Fall Cycle Scene, October 17-20, 2019

The Rider/Owner lot, located south of the yellow garage area, will be available for competitor
RV parking for $195 per site. Parking in this area will be limited to registered riders and owners
only. All others wishing to camp in Daytona’s infield should purchase an infield RV space
through the Daytona International Speedway ticket office (1-800-PITSHOP).

To secure your Rider/Owner Lot site, please complete the attached form and email it to
Nicole Shinsky at nshinsky@daytonainternationalspeedway.com. All requests are due no
later than Friday, September 20, 2019.

Parking passes will be mailed in advance of the event and must be prominently displayed on the
windshield upon arrival at Daytona. Load-in begins at 1 p.m. on Wednesday, October 16. The
Rider/Owner lot must be vacated by noon on Monday, October 21. Spaces are FIRST-COME,
FIRST-SERVED.

If you have questions about this policy, please contact Nicole Shinsky at 386-681-5950.



FALL CYCLE SCENE RIDER/OWNER LOT
$195 per site

Team Name: CCS/ASRA License #:

Total # of spaces requested:

Mailing Address:

City, State, Zip:

Phone Number:

Credit Card #: Expiration Date: CVC:

Billing Address (if different from above):

Signature authorizing payment:

Printed Authorizing Name:

Email this form to Nicole Shinsky at nshinsky@daytonainternationalspeedway.com by
September 20, 2019 to secure your space.

**VISA, American Express, MasterCard and Discover cards accepted**
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